

Trina Adams

Saint George, KS 66535 | (785) 313 - 1964 | trinadams@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Professional development – 15 years
Distance education – 11 years
Instructional design – 11 years

IT liaison – 9 years
Higher education – 4.5 years
Supervision of assistant – 3 years

Technology: Moodle, Blackboard, Canvas, Microsoft Office Suite 2013 and 2016, Interactive whiteboard systems, Windows 7, Windows 8, Windows 10, Internet Explorer, Google Chrome, Camtasia, Articulate Storyline, Office 365, Mediasite, Zoom Video Conferencing

EDUCATION

Degrees: MS Instructional Design and Technology, *Emporia State University*, 2017
Certificate eLearning and Online Teaching, *Emporia State University*, 2015
MS School Counseling, *Emporia State University*, 2004
BS Secondary Education, *Emporia State University*, 1997

WORK HISTORY

Distance Education Coordinator, Kansas State University 2016 – present

- Based on annual plan, collaborate with GEAPS and industry professionals to develop online courses
- Build and monitor 4 courses per session within Canvas Learning Management System
- Collect and analyze end of course survey feedback
- Create and maintain technology help guides to support stakeholders

Instructional Technology Specialist, Manhattan Area Technical College 2011 - 2016

- Support institutional protocols and regulatory reporting
- Supervise development of competency or standards based instruction
- Facilitate procedures and documentation related to delivery of online/blended courses
- Provide learning management system orientation and support for roughly 35 faculty
- Monitor implementation of 11 courses within new BioTEKS program and collaboration with Butler Community College
- Research, evaluate, and pilot technology for educational use

Instructional Designer, Southeast Kansas Education Service Center – Greenbush

2006 – 2011

- Support learning management implementation across 18 learning centers
- Provide professional development to 48 employees
- Develop Kansas Board of Regents Science Curriculum
- Creation and maintenance of course descriptions and resource information

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

LinkedIn: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/trinaadams>

Twitter: <http://twitter.com/techietrin>